



Steering Group Meeting 48 minutes

Held on Wednesday 29th July 2015

Present :- T Blackmore, A Cairns, J Curtin, J Davies, R Davison, and O Milligan.

ITEM 1 Apologies for absence.
There were no apologies.

ITEM 2 Matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting.
There were no items not covered on the agenda.

ITEM 3 Policies as submitted for LCC screening.
It was agreed that the policies as presented as the "Revised Policies V1.9" dated 29th June would be used for the "Regulation 14 Consultation". These had been forwarded to LCC Planning for SEA and HRA screening, a response was expected by 4th September 2015.

ITEM 4 Update on village hall/village green.
LCC Planning had agreed to support the project and made a proposal to the Assets department who agreed in principal. Assets are to consider the financial viability and report back to planning.

It was suggested we get the Wetherby Ward City Councillors on board once an initial response has been received.

ITEM 5 Site allocations update.
The selected sites produced by the plans panel for the Outer North East area had been accepted and this is to go to public consultation early October. There are no sites in the Clifford Parish.

ITEM 6 CIL update.
It was agreed that the Community Infrastructure Levy/ Neighbourhood Fund Statement dated 15/07/2015 be used in the formal consultation document.

In the light of comments made by Leeds City Councillors regards CIL monies from the potential development on Grove Road further consideration should be given to the statement above. TB to discuss with N. Fawcett.

ITEM 7 Community Projects.
The proposed list of community projects was accepted with some minor modifications these would be presented along with the Policies in the document for Regulation 14 Consultation.

ITEM 8 Plan Presentation.
It was agreed that the document for Regulation 14 Consultation be the Policies as presented in Interim Revised Policies V1.9 dated 29th June 2015 along with the projects list as above.

The NP Document would be re-formatted to give a more reader friendly presentation.

ITEM 9 AOB.

There was no AOB

ITEM 10 Date of next meeting.

This to be held on Wednesday 2nd September 2015 at 7:30 pm, St Edwards.